
 

 

 

 

 
SAN JOSE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

TRAINING BULLETIN 

    

TO: ALL DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL FROM: Dave Knopf  

   Acting Chief of Police  

    

SUBJECT: CONSULATE GENERAL OF 

MEXICO 

DATE: January 21, 2021 

    

   
BULLETIN #2021-002 

    

Duty Manual section L 8200 – Diplomatic / Legislative Immunity describes instances in which the 

Consulate General of Mexico shall be notified of contact, detention, or arrest of persons from 

Mexico.  In addition, Department members shall contact the Consulate General of Mexico anytime 

an arrested Mexican national requests, pursuant to Duty Manual section L 8215.  The contact 

information for the Consulate General of Mexico has changed to:  

 

Email: consjose@sanjose.gob.mx 

Phone: 408-472-1301 

Address: 302 Enzo Dr., Ste. 200, San Jose, CA 95123 

 

This information will be posted in the Main Lobby and the Pre-processing Center.  Additional 

information may be found in the US Department of State Consular Notification and Access Manual, 

5th Edition, September 2018 (link). 

 

 

 

         
        Dave Knopf 

        Acting Chief of Police 

 

DK:SD 


